10.

11.

12.

14,

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
April 19, 2022

6:30PM
AGENDA
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PUBLIC COMMENT

Each speaker will be limited to three minutes. The Board of Trustees is not authorized by the Colorado
Open Meetings Law to discuss, comment, or act at the meeting on any issue raised by public comment,
The Mayor may refer the matter to the Town Administrator or Town Attorney for immediate comment
after Public Comment, or to staff to obtain additional information and report back to the Board as

appropriate.,
CONSENT AGENDA Mayor Palmer
a. Approval of March 15, 2022 Minutes
OLD BUSINESS
a. Trustee Bill #1 - 2022, An Ordinance Regarding Dumpsters Mr. Schiller
THANKS AND REMARKS Mayor Palmer
RECESS MEETING Mayor Palmer
SWEARING IN OF MAYOR AND TRUSTEES Judge McCarthy
a. Mayor Roy Palmer (2 years)

b. Trustee Bill Dotson (4 years)
¢. Trustee Ed Icenogle (4 years)
d. Trustee Al Timothy (4 years)

ROLL CALL
REPORTS
a. Mayor d. Town Administrator
b. Trustees €. Chief of Police
c. Finance Report f. Municipal Judge
NEW BUSINESS
a. Appointments to fill empty Trustee Seats Mayor Palmer
APPOINTMENTS AND OATHS Mayor Palmer
a. Mayor Pro Tem
b. Appointment of Commissioners
c. Town Officials
a. Town Administrator €. Town Treasurer
b. Town Clerk f.  Building Official
c. Town Marshall g. Court Clerk
d. Town Attorney h. Municipal Judge

. NEW BUSINESS, continued

b. Trustee Bill #3, 2022 — An Ordinance Defining Swimming Pools ~ Mr. Schiller
c. Resolution #4, 2022 — Capital Improvement Program Mr. McCrumb

ADJOURNMENT



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Minutes
March 15, 2022

Mayor Palmer called the Regular Meeting of the Trustees to order at 6:30 p.m., in the Conference
Room at the Town Hall at 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Colorado. Roll call found the
following present:

Trustees: Roy Palmer, Bruce Menk, Kathy Boyle, Bill Dotson, Mike Giesen, Ed
Icenogle, and Jim Tarpey
Also present: Lee Schiller, J.D. McCrumb, Diane Rodriguez, Brent Kaslon, Bret

Cottrell, and Jamie Milliman
PUBLIC COMMENT: There was no public comment.

CONSENT AGENDA:
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Boyle and a second by Trustee Giesen, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved the consent agenda as presented.

REPORTS
A. The Mayor had no report.
B. Mayor Pro Tem Menk thanked the Mayor for his kind works in the recent newsletter.
C. Mrs. Rodriguez reviewed the Town’s Feb. financials as presented in the Trustees Packet.
D. Mr. McCrumb reviewed his report as presented in the Trustees Packet.
E. Chief Cottrell reviewed his report as presented in the Trustee Packet.

OLD BUSINESS: There was no old business
Trustee Bill #2, 2022 — regarding insurance: Mr. Schiller presented the ordinance on second
reading.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Tarpey and a second by Trustee Dotson,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #2 on 2% reading.

NEW BUSINESS
Trustee Bill #1, 2022 — regarding dumpsters: Mr. Schiller presented an updated ordinance
on first reading. The Trustees asked clarifying questions and discussed some revisions. Trustee
Icenogle requested an amendment making an allowance for dumpsters with regularly
scheduled service.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Icenogle and a second by Trustee Tarpey,
the Board of Trustees unanimously approved Trustee Bill #1 on 1* reading as
amended.

Resolution #3, 2022 — canceling town elections: Mr. McCrumb presented the resolution

canceling the election for lack of contested seats and declaring elected several candidates.
ACTION: upon a motion by Trustee Tarpey and a second by Trustee Boyle, the
Board of Trustees unanimously approved Resolution #3.

Trails Master Plan Addendum: Mr. Kaslon presented a draft addendum to the Town’s
Master plan regrading trails and open space. The Trustees asked clarifying questions.
ACTION: the Trustees directed staff to proceed with the plan.

ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:56 p.m.

Submitted by,

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator
* Al reports and exhibits listed "as attached” are available on the Columbine Valley web site and by request at Town Hall.
** All minutes should be considered in DRAFT form until approved by the Board of Trustees at the next regular meeting.



Date:

Title:

Presented By:
Prepared By:
Background:

Attachments:

Suggested Motion:

Town of

*aColumbineValley

Colorado

Regquest for Board of Trustee Action

April 19, 2022

Trustee Bill #1, Series 2022 — Temporary On-Site Accessories
(2™ Reading)

Lee Schiller, Town Attorney
Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

At their meeting in January 2022, the Board of Trustees
identified concerns regarding an increase in roll-off style
dumpsters in the Town right-of-way. At that time, staff was
directed to research solutions and bring an ordinance for the
Trustees to consider. At the next meeting in February, the
Trustees reviewed a draft ordinance presented by staff. After
discussion, the Trustees directed staff to make several changes.
First reading of the updated ordinance was passed on March
15, 2022 with several additional changes directed by the
Trustees.

Trustee Bill #1, Series 2022 - Temporary On-Site Accessories
(2™ Reading)

“I move to approve Trustee Bill #1, Series 2022 on 2" reading
as presented.”



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

TRUSTEE BILL NO. 1 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2022 ED ICENOGLE

A BILL FOR AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
CONCERNING THE USE OF PORTABLE TOILETS, TRASH RECEPTACLES, DUMPSTERS
AND STORAGE CONTAINERS

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
THE TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Section 15.08.070 shall be amended to add the following:

15.08.070 F. Portable Toilets, Trash Receptacles, Dumpsters and Storage Containers.
(a) Prior to the commencement of construction of any residential or commercial building on
any building site within the Town, the owner of the site or the contractor shall place an enclosed
portable toilet on the site at a location to be determined by the building official. The portable
toilet shall remain on the site from the commencement of overlot grading until indoor toilet
facilities on the site are available for use. The toilet shall be removed prior to a request for a
certificate of occupancy. The building official may require that more than one (1) portable toilet
be placed on a building site if he or she determines that proper sanitation requires more than one
(1) toilet.
(b) Prior to the commencement of construction of any residential or commercial building on
any building site within the Town, and after the issuance of a Building Permit, the owner of the
property or the contractor shall place on the site, at a location approved by the building official, a
trash-retaining receptacle and/or dumpster of size sufficient to cause retention of trash, paper,
lunch bags, shingles, tar paper and other items which could be blown about by the wind. By 6:00
p.m. each day, the owner of the site or the contractor shall deposit or cause to be deposited in the
receptacle all trash which could be blown about by the wind. The trash receptacle or dumpster
shall be regularly serviced so as to preclude the contents from becoming airborne. The owner of
the property or the contractor shall also be permitted to place a storage container on the site. The
trash receptacle or dumpster and/or storage container shall be located on the construction site.
(c) Trash receptacles or dumpsters and/or storage containers subject to subsection (b) shall be
removed upon expiration of the Building Permit or upon issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy,
whichever occurs first.
(d) After issuance of a cost-free permit by the Town, an owner of property in the Town, who
desires to use a trash receptacle or dumpster and/or storage container for purposes other than use
at a construction site shall, except for the requirement to obtain a Building Permit, be subject to
the provisions set forth in subsection (b) hereof and locate the trash receptacle or dumpster and/or
storage container on the property owner’s property. Such trash receptacle or dumpster and/or
storage container shall be removed within thirty (30) days after issuance of the cost-free permit.

1



(¢)  The provisions of Subsections (b) (c) and (d) shall not be applicable to regularly serviced
trash receptacles or dumpsters.

® A failure to provide the portable toilet or trash enclosure required by Subsections (a) and b
hereof shall be the basis for the immediate issuance of a stop work order.

(g) Trash receptacles or dumpsters and/or storage containers shall not be located within any
right of way.

(h)  Each and every day during which any violation of this Section 15.08.070 continues shall
be deemed a separate offense and shall be punishable as such.

(i) A violation of this Section 15.08.070 shall be punishable by a fine of not more than
$2,650.00 or imprisoned for not more than one year, or both, so fined and imprisoned, in the
discretion of the court.

Section 2. That should any section, clause, sentence, part of portion of this ordinance be
adjudged by any Court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the
ordinance as a whole or any part thereof, other than the part or portion declared as such by the Court to be
unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 3. The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this ordinance and cause notice of its
contents and passage to be published.

Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty (30) days
after the publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton, Colorado, said newspaper
being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices and advertisements within the meaning
of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 1, Series of 2022, at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees held at
the Columbine Valley Town Hall, 2 Middlefield Road, Columbine Valley, Arapahoe County, Colorado, on
the 15th™ day of March 2022, passed by a vote of __ forand ___ against on first reading; passed on second
reading, after a meeting held on the 19" day of April, 2022, at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees by

a vote of for and against and ordered published in the Littleton Independent on the day
of +2022; '
PASSED AND APPROVED this day of ,2022.

Roy Palmer, Mayor

Attest:

JD McCrumb, Town Clerk

Published: , in the Littleton Independent Newspaper

2



Date:

Title:

Presented By:

Prepared By:

Background:

Town of

'%-":C olumbineValley

Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action
April 19, 2022
Swearing in of Mayor and Trustees
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator
J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

The Columbine Valley municipal election for 2022 was canceled by
Resolution #3, 2022 as there were fewer interested candidates to file
petitions or affidavits of write-in candidacy than there were seats to
be filled, and as there were no other issues for consideration on the
ballot.

Resolution #5, 2020 also declared election;
e Roy Palmer, Mayor for a 2 year term
e Bill Dotson, Trustee for a 4 year term
e Ed Icenogle, Trustee for a 4 year term
e Al Timothy, Trustee for a 4 year term

Once having each signed and returned to the Town Clerk the Oath of
Office, copied below, these candidates may be sworn-in by the Town
Clerk.

1, name do solemnly swear that I will support the Constitution
of the United States and the State of Colorado; and that I will
JSaithfully perform the duties of the office of Mayor/ Trustee of
the Town Of Columbine Valley, Colorado upon which I am
about to enter.



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
Financial Statements Ending March 31, 2022
Variance Summary

General Fund

Revenues
- General Fund Revenues are at 35% of budget
o Property taxes $260,551, 42% of budget
o Sales taxes $465,822, 34% of budget
o Permits, fees and services $196,790, 37% of budget
Administration — 16% of budget
- Special Projects, Municode of $10,350 unbudgeted
- Dues and publications, Employers Counsil Srv annual renewal of $3,300
Public Safety — 24% of budget
- Govpilot & Juvenile assessment is paid for the year
- Offsite server backup — paid quarterly
Public Works — 26% of budget
- Street and gutter maintenance - $48K for patching & drain pan of asphalt
General Fund Expenditures
- General Fund Expenditures are at 20% of budget. In addition, a transfer to the Capital fund was made
in the amount of $3,000,000.
- The ending fund balance is $1,010,914.

Capital Fund
- Transfer from the general fund of $3,000,000, the ending fund balance is $4,444,029.

Conservation Trust Fund
- Ending fund balance $25,584.

Arapahoe County Open Space Fund
- Ending fund balance $487,656.

Impact Fees
- Impact Fee revenues $165,100 (57% of budget) with zero expenditures to date.

- Ending fund balance $1,042,020.

Transportation Fees
- Transportation fees $19,116 (4% of budget) with zero expenditures to date.

- Ending fund balance $126,455.

Page | 1



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
CASH POSITION
YEAR TO DATE (YTD) AS OF MARCH 31, 2022

TOTAL
ALL
Account Activity ltem Description CHECKING INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTS
Wells Fargo checking $ 783,625 | $ - |5 783,625
Bank of the West checking 422,626 - 422,626
Bank of the West money market - 100 100
Vectra Bank money market - 4,840 4,940
Vectra Bank investment - 413,956 413,956
C-Safe Primary - 3,533,573 3,533,573
C-Safe Impact fee - 940,421 940,421
C Safe CTF - 20,721 20,721
Arapahoe County shareback - 493,334 493,334
YTD Cash Balances 1,206,251 5,407,045 6,613,296
Less amount allocated for capital - (4,444,029) (4,444,029)
Less amount restricted for ACOS - (487,656) (487,656)
Less amount restricted for CTF (25,584) (25,584)
Less amount restricted for impact fees (1,042,020) {1,042,020)
Less amount restricted for transportation fees - (126,455) (126,455)
CURRENT UNRESTRICTED/UNALLOCATED BALANCE $ 1,206,251 | $ (718,699} $ 487,552

Page 1




z ebeg

(z| =bed) (11 abed) {01 obed) (6 =6ed) (g afied) {t obed) 2oualajal [enjae sa jabpng
869'9EL"L $ | ssv'az $ | 0zo'zro'L $ || 959'28¥ $ | yas'sz $ | 620'vir'y $ | vi6'0L0’s SIONVTVE ONNd ONIONT QLA
£92'118 aLL'6lL 211'59L J{ero'z) 109'Z 000'000'E j(evo'eLE'2) asuejeq punj uj abueys joN|

= = < % = 000°000'€ l(ooo'000°e) Sigjsues]
£9L'118 911'6L L121'59L (880'2) 109'2 o 156'929 sainypusdxa (1opun) JoA0 senueael jo ssa0x3|

(¥59'65F) = = (Le1'g) - - (£25'25+) sainjipuadxa QLA [ejoL
L1212 9lL'6lL 421'69} %4 109'2 - 08¢'¥80'L sanuaaal dLA [ejol
9LL'6l oLL'6lL = = - - - 539 uonepodsuel |
001's91 = 001’591 " = 4 5 s@9j edw|

- - . = - - - puny aoeds uado Ajuno) aoyedery
665 - - = 665 = = juswispius pung jsnJ| uoliealasuo)

- - - - - - - sjuelg
6ES'L = = - - s 6EG°L Bpo
¥ay * Ll A4 4 = e isaiau|
590'96 = = = - - 590'96 [Rjuawwasobiaju)
gsz'eze - - % z 2 652'€22 S3UY pUE SjiuLag
Gl1zZ'eal e = = = - GlZ'e9l SOxe )

SLINIWALVLS TVIONVNIZ ¥3d SINNIATH ALA
S68'vZE'9 $ | eec'201 $ | eve'ale $ | vv2'ear $ | es6'2e $ | 620'vPY'L $ | £56'e8E'E S3ONVIVE aNN4 DNINNIDIS|
STVLOL s894 soa4 aoedg uodp sy |endesn |eJauacy uonduasag way| A1ANay Junoady
uonepodsues) 1oeduwy) Ay0 soyedery uonEAIBSUDD

2Z0Z '1€ HOMVI 40 sv (01A) 31vad OL ¥v3A
SIONVIVE ONN4 318VIIVAY 40 NOLLYIOTTV
AITIVA aNIIWNTOD 40 NMOL



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUNDS

March 31, 2022
Unaudited

ASSETS
Cash and investments
Accrued revenue
Other receivables
Property tax receivable

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deferred property tax revenue

Total liabilities

FUND BALANCES
General
Capital
Conservation trust fund
Arapahoe county open space
Impact fees
Transportation fees

Total fund balances

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Page 3

General

$ 6,613,296
84,331

506,682
354,868

$ 7,559,177

$ 39,660
27,991
354,868

422,519

1,010,914
4,444,029
25,584
487,656
1,042,020
126,455

7,136,658

$ 7,559,177




STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

REVENUES
Taxes
Permits and fines
Intergovernmental
Interest
Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Administration
Planning and engineering
Public safety
Public works

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfer to capital

Total other financing uses

TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - SUMMARY

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)
5 763,275 $ 2,129,498 $ (1,366,223) 36%
223,259 630,000 (406,741) 35%
96,065 382,259 (286,194) 25%
342 1,000 (658) 34%
1,539 - 1,539 -
1,084,480 3,142,757 (2,058,277) 35%
153,764 953,612 (799,848) 16%
3,300 53,500 (50,200) 6%
204,571 867,980 (663,409) 24%
95,888 361,849 (265,961) 26%
457,523 2,236,941 (1,779,418) 20%
626,957 905,816 (278,859) 69%
(3,000,000) (2,700,000) (300,000) 111%
(3,000,000) (2,700,000) (300,000) 111%
(2,373,043) 8§ (1,794,184) 8§ (578,859

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

3,383,957

§ 1,010,914

Page 4



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - DETAILS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND THREE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2022
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Current YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)
REVENUES
Taxes
Cable television 3 3000 S 9,000 8 36,000 § (27,000) 25%
Property taxes 59,811 260,551 615,419 (354,868) 42%
Sales and use taxes 268,023 465,822 1,385,000 (919,178) 34%
Specific ownership taxes 3,472 10,018 43,079 (33,061) 23%
Utility franchise fees 9,551 17,884 50,000 (32,116) 36%
Total taxes 343,857 763,275 2,129,498 (1,366,223) 36%
Permits and fines
Court fines 11,515 26,469 100,000 (73,531) 26%
Permits, fees and services 136,189 196,790 530,000 (333,210) 37%
Total permits and fines 147,704 223,259 630,000 (406,741) 35%
Intergovernmental
Bow Mar IGA - 76,208 300,259 (224,051) 25%
Bow Mar IGA admin - 5,000 20,000 (15,000) 25%
County highway tax revenue 1,250 3,750 15,000 (11,250) 25%
Motor vehicle registration fees 508 1,318 6,000 {(4,682) 22%
State cigarette tax apportionment 247 734 1,000 (266) 73%
State highway user’s tax 2,283 9,055 40,000 (30,945) 23%
Total intergovernmental 4,288 96,065 382,259 (286,194) 25%
Interest 214 342 1,000 {658) 34%
Other - 1,539 - 1,539 -
TOTAL REVENUES 496,063 1,084,480 3,142,757 (2,058,277) 35%
EXPENDITURES
Administration
Accounting and audit 8,254 17,814 63,500 (45,686) 28%
Advertising/notices - - 500 (500) 0%
Bank/credit card fees 763 1,182 5,100 (3,918) 23%
Building inspection and planning review 8,910 24,673 238,500 (213,827) 10%
Building maintenance and utilities 2,242 4,235 22,011 (17,776 19%
Community functions - 4,500 55,000 (50,500) 8%
Computer expense - 1,460 14,500 (13,040) 10%
County treasurer’s collection fees 598 2,606 6,154 (3,548) 42%
Dues and publications 3,767 4,207 8,850 (4,643) 48%
Education and training - 15 12,000 (11,985) 0%
Election - - 4,000 {(4,000) 0%
Emergency response and preparedness - 13 3,000 (2,987) 0%
Health insurance 3915 10,249 47,000 (36,751) 22%
Insurance and bonds 6,045 6,045 34,047 (28,002) 18%
Legal 2,500 5,005 45,000 (39,995) 11%
Mayor/monthly breakfasts - - 2,000 (2,000) 0%
Miscellaneous - 177 2,300 (2,123) 8%
Payroll taxes 570 1,838 12,575 (10,737) 15%
Pension 730 2,410 12,575 (10,165) 19%
Salaries 18,891 52,486 251,500 (199,014) 21%

Page 5



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - DETAILS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

Special projects

Supplies, printing, postage
Telephone/communications
Emergency reserve

Total administration

Planning and engineering
Town planning
Town engineer
Miscellaneous

Total planning and engineering

Public safety
Operations
Cruiser gas
Cruiser oil/maintenance
Cruiser insurance
Education/training
Equipment repair
Health insurance
Workers comp insurance
Payroll taxes
Pension
Salaries
Supplies/miscellaneous
Telephones/air cards
Uniforms

Total operations
Municipal court
Judge
Legal
Administration
Supplies
Interpreter

Total municipal court
Contracts
Arapahoe county dispatch fee
Tri-tech software
Humane society
Juvenile assessment
Netmotion
CACP
CISC
WhenIWork

Total contracts
Computer/IT
Offsite server backup
Office 365 accounts

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND THREE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2022
Unaudited
Percent of

Adopted YTD Variance Annual

Current YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)

. 10,350 - 10,350 =
1,720 2,698 13,000 (10,302) 21%
595 1,801 6,500 (4,699) 28%
- - 94,000 (94,000) 0%
59,500 153,764 953,612 (799,848) 16%
250 3,300 36,000 (32,700) 9%
- - 16,000 (16,000) 0%
- - 1,500 (1,500) 0%
250 3,300 53,500 (50,200) 6%
2,030 4,947 22,100 (17,153) 22%
1,841 3,162 18,000 {14,838) 18%
1,562 1,562 8,487 (6,925) 18%
- - 11,750 (11,750) 0%
= s 5,875 (5,875) 0%
4,943 17,432 70,900 (53,468) 25%
3,931 5,361 29,705 (24,344) 18%
1,560 4,786 24,730 (19,944) 19%
3,797 11,391 49,459 (38,068) 23%
41,407 125,099 494,590 (369,491) 25%
1,295 1,687 15,980 (14,293) 11%
322 482 2,938 (2,456) 16%
90 1,760 11,750 (9,990) 15%
62,778 177,669 766,264 (588,595) 23%
500 1,500 8,000 (6,500) 19%
2,827 6,652 27,500 (20,848) 24%
153 483 2,000 (1,517) 24%
- 936 2,000 {1,004) 47%
200 600 2,000 (1,400) 30%
3,680 10,171 41,500 (31,329) 25%
- 700 33,709 (33,009) 2%
s = 1,225 (1,225) 0%
- - 500 (500) 0%
- 595 782 (187) 76%
- - 500 (500) 0%
- - 250 (250) 0%
- - 1,000 (1,000) 0%
- = 450 (450) 0%
- 1,295 38,416 (37,121) 3%
- 450 1,800 (1,350) 25%
- 372 2,500 (2,128) 15%
- 614 3,500 (2,886) 18%

Scheduled computer replacement

Page 6



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
GENERAL - DETAILS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE ONE MONTH AND THREE MONTHS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2022
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
Current YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Month Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)
Govpilot - 14,000 14,000 - 100%
Total computer/IT - 15,436 21,800 (6,364) 71%
Total public safety 66,458 204,571 867,980 (663,409) 24%
Public works
Ground maintenance - - 8,578 (8,578) 0%
Health insurance 586 2,041 7,934 (5,893) 26%
Other drainage/water - - 5,000 (5,000) 0%
Payroll taxes 200 610 4,193 (3,583) 15%
Pension 272 817 4,193 (3,376) 19%
Professional fees-mosquito control - - 7,500 (7,500) 0%
Salary 5,570 16,170 83,850 {67,680) 19%
Sanitation/trash/recycle service 8,095 24,287 92,000 (67,713) 26%
Signs maintenance - - 1,061 {1,061) 0%
Snow removal 622 1,250 5,500 (4,250) 23%
Storm water permit process/NPDES - - 7,500 (7,500) 0%
Street and gutter maintenance - 15,000 15,000 - 100%
Streets and gutters contingency - 33,264 75,000 (41,736) 44%
Street lighting 1,749 1,972 40,000 (38,028) 5%
Striping - - 1,040 (1,040) 0%
Vehicle maintenance - 477 3,500 (3,023) 14%
Total public works 17,094 95,888 361,849 (265,961) 26%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 143,302 457,523 2,236,941 (1,779,418) 20%
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES 352,761 626,957 905,816 (278,859) 69%
OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfer to capital - (3,000,000) (2,700,000) (300,000) 111%
Total other financing uses - (3,000,000) (2,700,000) {300,000) 111%
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 3 352,761 S (2,373,043) S (1,794,184) § (578,859)

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

3,383,957

§

Page 7

1,010,914




TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

CAPITAL

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

REVENUES

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Public safety
Flock camera system
Vehicle
Public works
Lightpole replacement
Truck - snow removal

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER
REVENUES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

Transfer from general
Transfer from impact fee

Total other financing sources
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE

ENDING FUND BALANCE

Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget {25% YTD)
5 — s T : :
- 17,500 (17,500) 0%
- 55,000 (55,000) 0%
- 12,000 (12,000) 0%
- 68,000 (68,000) 0%
- 152,500 (152,500) 0%
- (152,500) 152,500 0%
3,000,000 2,700,000 300,000 111%
- 9,520 (9,520) 0%
3,000,000 2,709,520 250,480 111%
3,000,000 $2,557,020 S 442 980
1,444,029
_S 4444029

Page 8



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

CONSERVATION TRUST
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)
REVENUES
Conservation Trust Fund entitlement $ 2,599 $ 8,700 $ (6,101) 30%
CTF interest 2 7 (5 29%
Total revenues 2,601 8,707 (6,106) 30%
EXPENDITURES
Conservation trust fund expenditures - 6,000 (6,000) 0%
Total expenditures - 6,000 (6,000) 0%
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 2,601 $ 2,707 S (106)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 22,983
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 25,584

Page 8



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY
ARAPAHOE COUNTY OPEN SPACE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget {25% YTD)
REVENUES
Arapahoee County open space revenues S - $ 46,114 $ (46,114) 0%
ACOP interest 43 184 (141) 23%
Total revenues 43 46,298 (46,255) 0%
EXPENDITURES
Nevada ditch 2,131 30,000 (27,869) 7%
Total expenditures 2,131 30,000 (27,869) 7%
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (2,088) § 16,298 $ (18,386)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 489,744
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 487,656

Page 10



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

IMPACT FEES
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)
REVENUES
Impact fees $ 165,100 $ 292,100 $  (127,000) 57%
Interest 77 145 (68) 53%
Total revenues 165,177 292,245 (127,068) 57%
EXPENDITURES - - - -
Total expenditures - - - -
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 165,177 292,245 (127,068) 57%
OTHER FINANCING USES
Transfer to capital - (9,520) 9,520 0%
Total other financing uses - (9,520) 9,520 0%
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 165,177 S 282,725 $  (117,548)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 876,843
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 1,042,020

Page 11



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

TRANSPORTATION FEES
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDED MARCH 31, 2022
Unaudited
Percent of
Adopted YTD Variance Annual
YTD Annual from Annual Budget
Actual Budget Budget (25% YTD)
REVENUES
Transportation fees $ 19,116 S 90,000 5 (70,884) 21%
Total revenues 19,116 90,000 (70,884) 21%
EXPENDITURES - - - -
Total expenditures - - - -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 19,116 $ 50,000 $  (70,884)
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 107,339
ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 126,455

Page 12



Town Administrator’s Report
April 2022

! Toiiof Town of Columbine Valley Tel: 303-795-1434
¥,

C olumbinev aﬂey 2 Middlefield Road | Fax: 303-795-7325

Colorado Columbine Valley, CO 80123 jdmecrumb@columbinevalley.org




""'-3\ . \ .
Communications & Administration

Temporary Building Department staff has been onboarded and is
in the process of being trained on operations of both the
Columbine Valley and Bow Mar building departments. This
temporary help has been a tremendous help in reliving the extra
work load that had been experienced by regular administrative
staff since the beginning of February.

The Town Administrator has been involved with the City of
Littleton on two issues that are relevant to Columbine Valley. First
1s the City’s ongoing search for a new city manager. As Columbine
Valley’s immediate neighbor and collaborator on a number of
issues their search to fill this role is of great interest to the Town.
Also of interest is the exploratory work involving a Downtown
Development Authority or Business Improvement District in
downtown Littleton, of which staff is staying informed.

Also ongoing is monitoring of the State Legislature including \

several bills that may impact the Town Clerk and municipal N\ \ | | |
court. While there are no issues of immediate concern, the CML
policy committee of which the Town is a member, remains
engaged and holds regular meetings to keep representatives
updated.

Directory Update: Approximately 190 printed directories have
been picked up at Town Hall. Approximately 62 households have
also opted in for DirectorySpot (online directory) so far. Priority
email communications with residents will begin in April. Residents k Th
must be opted in to receive these communications. :



Building Department Wild Plum

Monthly Stats Mar. Permit Rev.: $174,786.43 95 Total Lots
(84 interior, 11 custom)

12 Permits Issued
e NewSFR: 4

e Major Remodel: 0
e Roofs/Solar: 7 Permits $35,624.00
e Other/Misc.: 1

72 SFR Permits Issued
(61 interior, 11 custom)

0 Permits Pending
(0 interior, 0 custom)

178 Inspections 2 Permits Denied

(2 interior, 0 custom)

12 Licenses Issued 5 Completed Homes

e General: 12 : ;

» SR (5 interior, 0 custom)
e Electrician: 0
e Plumbers: 0 34 Occupied Homes
e Mechanical: 0 (29 interior, 5 custom)
e Roofer: 0

T 0

i e
- 0




Public Works Departmet ‘-

o Denver Water project: Phase 1 of the
water main replacement project is
nearing completion. The changeover
along Club Lane has been completed and
most of the new pipe has been installed
along Niblick Lane. After this phase is
complete, the pipes south of the
Clubhouse will start to be replaced.

Wild Plum boardwalk: After many
months without movement, progress has
started again on the boardwalks for the
trail system. The Stop Work Order
placed on the project by the Town has
been removed. A meeting with the Town
engineers and Lennar was held to come
to an agreement on the foundation
issues. A redesign of the foundation has
been agreed upon and the Town is
currently waiting for Lennar to resubmit
the design changes for official approval.

Wild Plum lighting: Multiple street lights

in Wild Plum have been reported to not e Total on docket
be working correctly. After researching

with Xcel, it was found that Lennar is

still the owner of the lights. Electricians

have been scheduled to make the

necessary repairs. o Failure to Appears

rcl by ._;;,_cg';.(:-_-'

Sta yS of Execution

March Weather Report
e High of 76, Low of -3
e 14.2” of accumulated snow « Bench Warrants

Classes Ordered

» 7 days with plowing /de-icing activity

Ol 1_[ 1 ii'r._'d' S




Columbine Valley Police
Department

Serving Bow Mar
2 Middlefield Rd. Columbine Valley, Colorado 80123
www.columbinevalley.org
(303) 795-1434 Fax (303) 795-7325

Columbine Valley P.D. Monthly Report

For April 2022
Full Time Positions 6 of 6
Part Time Positions 2 of 4
Regular hours 943
OT hours worked 44
Off Duty 0
PTO 85

March 2022 Violations
Charges For the Date Range 3/1/2022 Thru 3/31/2022

Qty Charge
29 1101(2)(H) SPEEDING 10 - 19 MPH OVER:
22 703(3) FAIL TO STOP AT A STOP SIGN:
S 1101(2)(H) SPEEDING 20 AND OVER:

0

56 Total Number of Violations Issued



Case Number
CV22-0000040
Cv22-0000041
Cv22-0000042
CVv22-0000043
Cv22-0000044
Cv22-0000045
Cv22-0000046
Cv22-0000047
Cv22-0000048
CVv22-0000049
Cv22-0000050
CV22-0000051
CV22-0000052
Cv22-0000053
Cv22-0000054
Cv22-0000055
CV22-0000056
CVv22-0000057
Cv22-0000058
Cv22-0000059
Cv22-0000060
CVv22-0000061
Cv22-0000062
CV22-0000063
Cv22-0000064
Cv22-0000065

Monthly Case # Report

Event Date

03/01/2022 08:52:26 PM
03/02/2022 08:31:49 AM
03/03/2022 07:39:52 AM
03/03/2022 03:38:01 PM
03/03/2022 06:04:49 PM
03/04/2022 02:13:26 AM
03/04/2022 09:14:35 PM
03/06/2022 04:56:28 PM
03/10/2022 01:27:34 PM
03/11/2022 05:17:47 PM
03/11/2022 10:16:37 PM
03/12/2022 11:20:56 PM
03/14/2022 04:26:53 PM
03/14/2022 09:37:36 PM
03/15/2022 03:27:51 PM
03/18/2022 02:11:28 PM
03/18/2022 04:48:07 PM
03/21/2022 07:38:05 AM
03/23/2022 12:16:15 AM
03/24/2022 07:11:34 AM
03/25/2022 05:54:40 PM
03/26/2022 09:48:35 AM
03/27/2022 01:51:56 PM
03/30/2022 12:09:11 AM
03/30/2022 11:52:04 AM
03/30/2022 04:40:46 PM

Situation Reported
TRAFFIC ARREST IP
Criminal Mischief
DEAD ON ARRIVAL IP
TRAFFIC ARREST IP

DUl IP

TRAFFIC ARREST IP
TRAFFIC ARREST IP
Property Accident
TRAFFIC ARREST IP
PROPERTY ACCIDENT IP
DUl IP

TRAFFIC ARREST IP

911 HANGUP IP
SUICIDE ATTEMPT IP
FOUND PROPERTY IP*
Theft

SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE IP
SUSPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE
DUl IP

Theft

TRAFFIC STOP IP

DEAD ON ARRIVAL IP
FOUND PROPERTY IP*
SUICIDE THREAT IP
USE OF FORCE IP
Burglary



Problem Type Summary

12:19PM 4/13/2022
Data Source: Data Warehouse

gency: ACSO
ivision: Bow Mar, Bow Mar Inactive Personnel, Columbine Valley, Columbine Valley Inactive Pers
ay Range: Date From 3/1/2022 To 3/31/2022

+ Calls canceled before first unit assigned
¢ Calls canceled before first unit at scene

Select a format _ﬂ xport

xclusion:

|Pl In Progress

[p2 Urgent

P3 Non Emergency
P4 Police Details

P5 On View

P6 Phone

P7 Dispatch

P8 CAD Test Record
P9 Call on Hold

-

| de | W[k

L-=N I--NE= B E-0

Priority

[¥]
L]
da
]
(=)
~1
- -]
=

Problem Type 1 Total
11 HANGUP IP 2
BANDONED VEHICLE IP*
CCIDENT ALERT IP

NIMAL CALL IP*

ssault

SSIST TO OTHER AGENCY IP
uto Theft

UTO THEFT IP

urglary

urglary Attempt

URGLARY ATTEMPT IP
URGLARY IP

USINESS ALARM 1P

USINESS CHECK IP*

ANCEL RUNAWAY IP

hild Abuse

HILD ABUSE IP

ITIZEN ASSIST IP 2
ODE ENFORCEMENT IP*
riminal Impersonation

RIMINAL IMPERSONATION IP
riminal Mischiefl

RIMINAL MISCHIEF IP

[
= llt-2

£
(£

(8]

riminal Tampering
RIMINAL TAMPERING IP




EAD ON ARRIVAL IP
isturbance Physical
ISTURBANCE PHYSICAL IP
isturbance Verbal
ISTURBANCE VERBAL IP
omestic Violence Physical
OMESTIC VIOLENCE PHYSICAL IP
omestic Violence Verbal
OMESTIC VIOLENCE VERBAL IP
rug Violation
RUG VIOLATION IP
RUNK SUBJECT IP
urie
Ider Abuse
LDER ABUSE IP
IREWORKS IP

JUND PERSON IP

UND PROPERTY IP*
raud
RAUD IP
arassment
ARASSMENT IP

DENTITY THEFT IP
IPOUNDED VEHICLE IP
NFORMATION IP
1jury Accident

WJURY ACCIDENT IP
NTIMIDATING A WITNESS IP
EEP THE PEACE IP*
IQUOR YIOLATION IP

OUD NOISE COMPLAINT IP
EDICALIP

enacing

ENACING IP

ENTAL SUBJECT IP
ESSAGE FOR DEPUTY IP
ISSING CHILD IP

issing Person

ISSING PERSON IP
BSTRUCTION IP

DOR INVESTIGATION IP
PEN DOOR IP*

VERSIZED YEHICLE IP*
ARKING COMPLAINT IP*

SS SHOTS FIRED IP

operty Accident

ROPERTY ACCIDENT IP
UFFING VEHICLE IP*
ECOVERED STOLEN PROPERTY IP
ECOVERED STOLEN VEHICLE IP
EDI REPORT IP
EPOSSESSED VEHICLE IP
ESIDENTIAL ALARM IP

estraining Order Vio
ESTRAINING ORDER VIO IP

1 1
1 1
1 1

1 1
22 22

5 S

7 7
11 11
13 13

1 1

1 1

1 1
1 1

9 9




UNAWAY IP

“X ASSAULT IP
ex Crime
‘X CRIME IP
ots Fired
1071S FIRED IP
icide Attempt
IICIDE ATTEMPT IP
JICIDE COMPLETED IP
JICIDE THREAT IP
ISPICIOUS CIRCUMSTANCE 1P
ISPICIOUS PERSON IP
ISPICIOUS VEHICLE IP
heft
heft from Motor Vehicle
HEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE IP
HEFT IP
RAFFIC ARREST IP
rafTic Complaint
RAFFIC COMPLAINT IP
RAFFIC OBSTRUCTION IP
RAFFIC STOP IP
RANSPORT IP
respass to Property
RESPASS TO PROPERTY IP
respass to Vehicle
RESPASS TO VEHICLE IP
NKNOWN INJURY ACCIDENT IP
NLAWFUL ACTS IP
NWANTED SUBJECT IP
EHICLE LOCKOUT IP
'ARRANT ARREST IP
'ARRANT PICKUP IP
feapons Violation
'EAPONS VIOLATION IP
'ELFARE CHECK IP
Z-Animal Call
Z-Suspicious Person

Z-Suspicious Vehicle
Z-Unwanted Subject
Z-ZONING IP

Total

20 20

1 1
1 1

4 4

1 1

9 2

2 2

3 s

4 4

61 61

1 1

1 102 50 43 196




Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:
Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

ColumbineValley
Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

April 19, 2022

Board of Trustee Appointment

Roy Palmer, Mayor

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

The Columbine Valley 2020 Municipal Election was canceled for a
lack of candidates to compete for the five open Trustee seats. At that
time, there were five Trustee seats (three for four-year terms and two
for two-year terms) for consideration of the voters. Only three
candidates submitted petitions to become candidates, Bill Dotson, Ed
Icenogle, and Al Timothy. This leaves two vacant, two-year-term
seats on the Board of Trustees.

Per section 2.04.030 of the Columbine Valley Municipal Code, the
Board of Trustees may appoint a qualified individual to serve in the
capacity of Town Trustee should there be a vacancy on the Board.
This individual will serve until the next regular Town election (2024).

None
None

“I move to approve the appointment of to serve as
Town Trustee until the next election.”

AND

“I move to approve the appointment of to serve as
Town Trustee until the next election.”



Date:
Title:
Presented By:

Background:

Attachments:
Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

¥aColumbineValley
Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

April 19, 2022
Mayor Pro Tem and Commission Appointment
Roy Palmer, Mayor

One Trustee is selected to serve as Mayor Pro Tem, and each
member of the Columbine Valley Board of Trustees serves in one of
six specific commissioner roles as a part of their responsibilities as
elected officials.

Currently the roles are filled as follows: Ed Icenogle, Building
Commissioner; Mike Giesen, Community Affairs Commissioner;
Kathy Boyle, Planning Commissioner; Bruce Menk, Public Safety
Commissioner; Jim Tarpey, Public Works Commissioner; and Bill
Dotson, Finance Commissioner.

Per the Columbine Valley Municipal Code, upon the
recommendation of the Mayor, the Board of Trustees may appoint
individuals from within their ranks to serve as Mayor Pro Tem and in
the various commissioner capacities.

None
None

“I move to approve the appointment of to serve as
Mayor Pro Tem.”

“I move to approve the appointments of:

to serve as Public Safety Commissioner;

to serve as Public Works Commissioner;

to serve as Finance Commissioner;

to serve as Planning Commissioner;

to serve as Building Commissioner;

to serve as Community Affairs Commissioner;.”




Date:
Title:
Presented By:

Background:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

ColumbineValley

Colorado

Regquest for Board of Trustee Action

April 19, 2022
Town Officials
Roy Palmer, Mayor

Per the Columbine Valley Municipal Code, the Board of Trustees
may appoint qualified individuals to serve the Town in various
professional roles. Terms are for two years.

None
“I move to approve the appointments of:

to serve as Town Administrator

to serve as Town Clerk

to serve as Town Marshall

to serve as Town Attorney

to serve as Town Treasurer

to serve as Chief Building Official

to serve as Court Clerk

to serve as Municipal Judge”




Date:

Title:

Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Staff Recommendations:

Recommended Motion:

Town of

¥aColumbineValley
Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

April 19, 2022

Trustee Bill #3, Series 2022 Spa/Hot Tub Definition on 1%
Reading

Lee Schiller, Town Attorney
Lee Schiller, Town Attorney

The ordinance before you tonight defines what constitutes a
swimming pool verses a spa/hot tub for purposes of
interpreting other elements of the currently adopted residential
building code.

Trustee Bill #3, Series 2022
Staff recommendation is to approve this as presented

“I move to approve Trustee Bill #3, Series 2022 on first reading
and to set a public hearing on this ordinance for May 17,
2022”,



TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

TRUSTEE BILL NO. 3 INTRODUCED BY
SERIES OF 2022 TRUSTEE ED ICENOGLE

A BILL

FOR AN ORDINANCE CONCERNING SWIMMING POOLS AND SPAS

WHEREAS heretofore, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley adopted
the International Code Council’s 2018 Swimming Pool and Spa Code; and

WHEREAS, said Code contains barrier requirements concerning swimming pools and
spas; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley deem it in the best
interests of the Town to amend the International Code Council’s 2018 Swimming Pool and Spa
code, adopted by the Town; and

NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine
Valley, Colorado:

Section 1. Section 305.1 of the International Code Council’s 2018 Swimming Pool and Spa
Code shall be amended to read as follows:

Section 305.1 General. The provisions of this section shall apply to the design of barriers for
restricting entry into areas having pools and spas. Spa and hot tubs equipped with a lockable
safety cover complying with ASTM F1346 shall not be required to comply with section 305.2
through 305.7.

Section 2. Section 305.1 of the International Code Council’s 2018 Swimming Pool and Spa
Code is further amended by adding a new section 305.1.2 which shall read as follows:

305.1.2 Maximum Size of Spas and Hot Tubs. The maximum size of a spa and hot tub shall not
be greater than 180 cubic feet. The maximum length of a spa and hot tub shall not be greater
than ten (10) feet. The maximum width of a spa and hot tub shall not be greater than seven (7)
feet. The minimum depth shall be two (2) feet. Spas or hot tubs greater than the foregoing
dimensions shall be considered a swimming pool.

Section 3. Section 305.2 of the International Code Council’s 2018 Swimming Pool and Spa
Code shall be amended to read as follows:

305.2 Outdoor and Indoor Swimming Pools. Outdoor and indoor swimming pools shall be
surrounded by a barrier that complies with sections 305.2 thought 305.7.2.

Page 1 of 2



Section 4. Section 305.2.1 (1) of the International Code Council’s 2018 Swimming Pool and
Spa Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

1: The top of the barrier shall not be less than 60” above grade when measured on the side
of the barrier that faces away from the pool. Such height shall exist around the entire perimeter
of the barrier and for a distance of three (3) feet measured by horizontally from the outside of the
required barrier.

Section 5. That should any section, clause, sentence, part of portion of this ordinance be
adjudged by any Court to be unconstitutional or invalid, the same shall not affect, impair, or
invalidate the ordinance as a whole or any part thereof, other than the part or portion declared as
such by the Court to be unconstitutional or invalid.

Section 6 The Town Clerk shall certify the passage of this ordinance and cause notice of its
contents and passage to be published.

Section 7 This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon the expiration of thirty (30)
days after the publication of this Ordinance in the Littleton Independent, Littleton, Colorado, said
newspaper being a weekly newspaper duly qualified for publishing legal notices and
advertisements within the meaning of the laws of the State of Colorado.

Introduced as Trustee Bill No. 3, Series of 2022, at a regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado, on the 19™ day of April, 2022, passed by a
vote of __ forand ___against, on first reading; passed on second reading, after a public hearing,
at a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees by a vote of ___ for and ___ against on the 17" day
of May, 2022, and ordered published in the Littleton Independent on the ___ day of

, 2022.
Roy Palmer, Mayor
Attest:
JD McCrumb, Town Clerk
Published: in the Littleton Independent Newspaper

Papge 2 of 2



Date:

Title:
Presented By:
Prepared By:

Background:

Attachments:

Recommended Motion(s):

Town of
ColumbineValley
Colorado

Request for Board of Trustee Action

April 19, 2022

Resolution #4, Series 2022: Capital Improvement Program

J.D. McCrumb, Town Administrator

Capital Improvement Program Team

This report presents the staff analysis and recommendations for a ten-
year (2023-2032) Capital Improvement Program (CIP). The purpose
of the program is to provide a guide for major capital expenditure
over the program period and a consistent process to be followed in

the coming years.

Resolution #4, Series 2022
Capital Improvement Program

“I move to approve Resolution #4, Series 2022 as presented.”
or

“I move to approve Resolution #4, Series 2022, the Capital
Improvements Program, as amended.”



RESOLUTION NO. 4
SERIES OF 2022

A RESOLUTION CONCERNING A CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FOR THE
TOWN OF COLUMBINE VALLEY

WHEREAS, historically the Town of Columbine Valley (“the Town”)has funded capital
improvements from its general fund and forecasted capital improvements on a one to three year
basis; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees directed Town staff to develop a Capital Improvement
Program in order to forecast capital needs and which will assist the Board of Trustees in
anticipating the financial impacts of such capital needs; and

WHEREAS, Town staff has prepared an analysis and recommendations for a ten year
Capital Improvement Program, which will provide a guide for major expenditures during the ten
year period and a process to be followed in executing the Capital Improvement Program; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley finds that
establishing a Capital Improvement Program is necessary to protect the health, safety and
welfare of the inhabitants of the Town.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN
OF COLUMBINE VALLEY, COLORADO, as follows:

Section 1. The Board of Trustees of the Town of Columbine Valley hereby adopts the
Capital Improvement Program attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated by reference
herein.

Section 2. Should any one or more sections or provisions of this Resolution be judicially
determined invalid or unenforceable, such judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the
remaining provisions of this Resolution, the intention being that the various sections and
provisions are severable.

Section 3. Any and all Resolutions or parts thereof in conflict or inconsistent herewith
are, to the extent of such conflict or inconsistency, hereby repealed; provided however, that the
repeal of any such Resolution or part thereof shall not revive any other section or part of any
Resolution heretofore repealed or superseded.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by a vote of for and against this
day of April, 2022.

JD McCrumb, Clerk Roy Palmer, Mayor



Town of

'%(C olumbineValley

Colorado

Capital Improvement Program
April 19, 2022

For Action Year: 2023; and

Program Years 2024 — 2032

Adopted by Resolution #4, Series of 2022



LETTER OF INTRODUCTION FOR THE
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

April 19, 2022
Honorable Mayor and Trustee of Columbine Valley,

Hereby submitted is the Capital Improvement Program & Road Improvement Fund (CIP)
for the Town of Columbine Valley, Colorado for the years 2023 — 2032. The information in
the pages to follow is intended to identify the revenue that is anticipated to pay for the
capital projects included in this plan. While additional revenue may be received each year,
this information identifies only what is necessary to fund the CIP.

The CIP summarizes all major capital expenditures to be made over the next ten years.
This plan includes limited financial forecasts and CIP costs by fund and year in which the
revenues and costs are anticipated. In order to be included in the CIP, the project must
meet the following guidelines:

Costs are expected to be over $5,000.00

The project has a useful life of more than one year

The projects are non-reoccurring

The project results in the addition of a fixed asset, or extends the useful life of an
existing asset or is a major equipment or software purchase

During the preparation process, staff identified what would be necessary to meet existing
levels of service to the community and which projects could be reasonably accomplished
within each year, and within the financial and staff limitations of the Town. Contractual
obligations and/or needs were considered in setting priorities.

Capital improvements maybe funded through a variety of sources including the use of
revenues, impact fees, debt financing, grants, and special funds. All available current and
future resources were considered when identifying funding sources for the identified capital
improvements. The CIP costs projected meet, but do not exceed, the limitations of those
funding sources.

Sincerely,

J.D. McCrumb
Town Administrator



"IOM Je[IIS IayI0 pue Juswaoedax
ued 1ayn3 ‘[eas-yoesd ‘nreda ajoyyod ‘Buiduns ‘Juidaams sapnout oUBUUIRIA "armyipuadxa puny [erauad e se ssaocord
8una3pnq [enuue s,UMO, Y UT PaSSAIPPE 3q P[NOYs pue ssuadxa [ended e PAJOPISLIAD JOU S §19918 JO SOUBUJUTB

005'00Z'%$ [000'1ZSS [000'S£ZS [000°0SZ$ [000TEES |0O00FSLS |OOS'€EIS |000SPPS |000°T6ES |000'€Ees |000'Z98S TVIOL

000'SL1S 000'0S$ 000°001§ 000'sz$  |z2q0

uonedonreJ yo sajedynIas)
sIgsi(] yuswaasoxdwy [ero]/readg
Spuog INUIAFY

spuog [edppungy

0005223 000°001$ 000'SZ1$ xeJ, 2oedg uadp £jumoy) sogedery
000'pLES 000'FLES |SUONNQINUOD) 10 SJUEIL) *1ADL)
000°00IS  [000°01$  [000'01S  [o00'01S  [0000TS  [000°0IS  |000°01S  [000°01S  |000°01S  |000°0IS  [000°01S afeAreg apIgap
000088 00008 |suonnginuo)) 1adopaaacy
0000ses  |ooo'scs  |ooo'sss  |ooo'ses  |ooo'szs [ooo'szs  ooo’sis  |000°ZS |000°5Z8  |000°5ZS  |000SZS | 22T uospuodsuvay

5334 yreduy
005'0$S'1$ [000'9%ES [000DSTS |000'SLS  |000'961S |0DO'FOES [00S'SS 000'p€2$ 000918  [00070SS  [000°TZIS | searasay penden

SPAIISYY puny [eIIUIL)

000'9¥6S  [000°065  J0000¥S  [000°06S  [000°0SS  |000'SIZS [000'0FS  |000°9ZIS |000°S9S  |000'865  |000°ZE1S punyj [e13035)

00$'002'%S [000°TZSS [000°SZZS [000°0SZ§ [O00'TEES JOOOFSLS |0OSEEIS [000SHYS |000'T6ES |000°€Ezs |0D0'Z98S TVIOL
0000scs  |000%ss  |ooo'ses  [ooo'ses  |ooo'ses [ooo’szs  ooo'sis |ooo'cis |ooo'sZS  |000'SZS  |000°5LS | duvussusmpy

000'0€$ 000013 0000z$ smalsig

000'SZLS 000°052$ 000°05T8 000'62Z$ |avedg wadQ pue 2oy ‘syreq
000°'00s§  [o00'0s$  [000'0SS  [000°0SS  [000°0SS  |000'0SS  [000°0SS  |000'0SS  |000°0SS  |000°0SS  [000°0SS Juamdmby sofepy

0001LS 000'ST$ 000'91$ 000'0£§  |samipoeq pue sSurpmg arqng
000°SZ$ 000752 [enuoy) pooyy /2Seurer(]

005°660'28 |000'96€$ [000°0SIS |00000IS [000'961S |0OO'ESES [00S'8S 000'¥8Z$ [00091$ [000'S0TS |000Z8ES [s1aang
TVIOL  Z£0Z 1£02 0£0Z 6202 8202 L7202 9207 $70Z ¥20z €202




Capital Improvement Program

A Capital Improvement Program (CIP) is a short-range plan which identifies generally, non-
reoccurring, capital projects and equipment purchases, provides a planning schedule and
identifies options for financing the plan. Key aspects of the CIP include:

» The CIP is a rolling 10 year plan. This CIP report defines the time periods as the
Current Year (the year of the currently adopted budget), Action Year (the following
calendar year), and Program Years (the next nine calendar years).

e The CIP entails major expenditure of $5,000.00 or more.

 The projects are non-reoccurring (regularly scheduled projects such as chip and seal,
curb repair, minor building repair, etc., are discussed for reference but not included
in the plan.

e The CIP does not constitute a financial obligation or allocation but is a base
reference to be used in the annual budget process.

e The CIP is updated and adopted by the Trustees every other year.

Benefits of a Capital Improvements Program

A Capital Improvement Program provides a number of benefits. It is primarily a planning
tool that constitutes a comprehensive review of capital needs. In addition a CIP can:

 Identify the range of revenue sources available to finance capital projects.

* Enable the Town to retain and/or expand its limited capital resources more
efficiently.

» Ensure that necessary projects are not built before they are needed, or after they
become so expensive that they prohibit construction of other projects.

 Provide a generally agreed upon foundation for budgeting purposes thereby reducing
the need to “reinvent the wheel” each year.

CIP Process

A Capital Improvement Program is a multi-year document and, by necessity, the key
elements, i.e., projects included and revenue availability will change each year. However,
the process by which the CIP is prepared, reviewed and adopted should be consistent. The
major steps in the process recommended for Columbine Valley are:

A. Establish a capital planning committee or team responsible for the preparation
and presentation of the CIP. The Columbine Valley CIP Team consists of the Town
Administrator, Town Treasurer, Town Engineer and Town Planner with support
from the Manager of Public Works and the Chief of Police.

B. Inventory and evaluate previously approved, unimplemented or incomplete
projects and include new project recommendations. The CIP team has assessed the
status of previously approved projects and taken inventory of additional capital
needs. For each project included there is a Project Request Form which includes a



project description, the year proposed, the estimated cost and a graphic showing the
location. The summary of all projects proposed in the Current, Action and Program
years of the CIP are included as Appendix A of this report. The Individual Project
Request Forms are included as Appendix B of this report. Again, this is an inventory
of capital needs and financial feasibility is not a consideration in compiling the
inventory.

C. Develop a Finance Plan: The CIP Team compiled a list of the revenue sources that
are or could be available to finance capital projects. These revenue sources and the
purposes for which they can be uses are included as Appendix C. The project
requests were then ranked both by project category and overall. Each Project Request
Form for the Current, Action and Program years recommends funding sources
appropriate and for each project. A summary Finance Plan is shown as Appendix D
of this report.

D. Recommend a Capital Improvements Program to the Trustees: Based on the
evaluation of each project and the feasibility of financing the projects, the CIP Team
will then prepare a Recommended Capital Improvements program for Trustee
consideration and action.

CIP Schedule

The CIP Team recommends the following schedule for the preparation, presentation and
adoption of a Capital Improvements Program.

January: CIP Team reviews status of previously approved capital programs. The
Town Administrator, Engineer, Manager of Public Works and Police
Chief begin preparation of new or revised Project Request Forms.

February: The Project Request Forms are evaluated and a preliminary list of projects
is prepared.

The Town finance team reviews the preliminary list of projects and with
the Town Administrator, assess the financial feasibility. The Finance Plan
element of the CIP is then prepared.

March:  The recommended Capital Improvements Program is presented to the
Board of Trustees at the March regular meeting for discussion.

April: The Trustees adopt the Capital Improvements Program by resolution.

October-December: Funding for the CIP will officially be appropriated in the
‘Town'’s annual Budget, adopted by December 15 of each calendar year.



Inventory of Capital Needs

‘The CIP Team has listed, by category, the capital improvements and equipment purchases
for the term of the Capital Program. There are six categories of capital improvement
projects:

Streets: This includes new streets and reconstruction of existing streets. Any project
within the right of way of a street, such as street lights, signage and signals will be
considered a street project unless the primary purpose is a not a street project such as
drainage or beatification.

o Reconstruction of streets is defined as demolition and reconstruction
of street surface up to and including mill and overlay work, and
including subgrade with significant temporary impact to travel and
underground utilities.

* Maintenance of streets is not considered a capital expense and should
be addressed in the Town’s annual budgeting process as a general fund
expenditure. Maintenance includes sweeping, striping, pothole repair,
crack-seal, gutter pan replacement and other similar work.

Drainage/Flood Control: This includes storm sewers and related improvements,
retention ponds, water quality structures and flood control facilities.

Public Buildings and Facilities: This includes new public buildings, storage units,
support structures or remodels or additions to existing structures.

Major Equipment: This includes Police and Public Works vehicles, tools, equipment
Oor apparatus.

Parks, Recreation and Open Space: This includes new parks, improvements to
existing parks, active and passive recreation areas, trails and beautification.

Systems: This includes computer servers, telephone and radio systems, and software
programs,

The projects were selected for consideration based on the following criteria:

Projects necessary for health and safety or that may prevent fatality, serious injury or
major property damage.

Projects mandated by federal law and/or state statutes or by applicable rules
established by federal or state agencies.

Projects already in process



Projects related to other funded projects

Projects identified in master plan(s)
Projects necessary for maintenance or to reduce maintenance costs.

Impact on Maintenance Ratings:

Positive: Will generate revenue to offset expenses or reduce continued
operating costs.

Slight: The project will generate some revenue but additional funds may be
necessary to operate or maintain the project.

Negligible: The impact on operating costs is considered immaterial.

Negative: The project will require an increase in maintenance and or
operating costs that are not offset by revenue generated.

Citizen and neighborhood interest projects

Financially cost effective projects



Appendix A

The following Project Summary is categorized by Current, Action and Program years

CIP Projects CURRENT YEAR (2022) Category Est. Cost
CVPD Ford Explorer Police Interceptor Equipment $55,000
Public Works Snowplow Equipment $68,000
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement Streets $12,000
CIP Projects ACTION YEAR (2023) Category Est. Cost
Town Hall HVAC Replacement Facilities $15,000
Town Hall Board Room and Basement Carpet Facilities $15,000
CVPD Ford Explorer Police Interceptor Equipment $50,000
Platte Canyon Sidewalk - Village to Fairway Parks $225,000
Old Town Road Rehabilitation (w/ Denver Water) Streets $160,000
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement Streets $12,000
Annual Road Investment Streets $35,000
Platte Canyon/Coal Mine Right Turn Lane Streets $280,000
CIP Project PROGRAM YEARS (2024-2032) Category Est. Cost
Town Hall Interior Paint (2026) Facilities $16,000
Town Hall Window Replacement (2028) Facilities $25,000
CVPD Ford Explorer Police Interceptor* Equipment $450,000
Police Laptop Computers (2026) Systems $20,000
Town Server (2029) Systems $10,000
Parks/Trails Infrastructure* Parks $500,000
Town-wide Light Pole Replacement* (2024, 2025) Streets $20,000
Par Circle and Eagle Drive Lateral (2030) Streets $25,000
Town Wall Rehabilitation* Streets $500,000
Annual Road Investment* Streets $1,100,000

* Represents a multi-year project



Appendix B

The following Project Request Forms were prepared for each project included in the
inventory. The forms provide a description of the project, the year proposed, the estimated
cost and a description of the proposed funding source.



uonnIs0224 Inf = 4f ‘vas pup diys = $9 ‘Kuj40 pup i = ot

ow 000‘6¥1$ 8-MJ ‘Ap 28pam

ow 009°09$ M3IA-39A 1@ a3e(jIA

3 00076$ $2000°L$ 1Q a8e|p
owr 0DQ'£9% 1) ade|IA

ow 0O0‘FI1$ Nds-da “iq sse|SAds

ow 000'69$ 1,a-s/2 ‘1 sse|3Ads

ou 000'S01$ 89-6€ ‘U1 Aemuiey

$2005°8% #8-mq ‘u7 Aemuiey

52000918 8-89 ‘u1 Aemuteq

1 000°961$ 6E-TE ‘u7 Aemuie

our 00‘SES ¥2d-9 ‘u1 |esoQ

$2 009018 1] uaaeyyooug

$2005‘8$ |d uaAeyy00.g

ow 000‘LZ1$ u1 uaaeyyooug
ouw 000'SLS 1@ uaaeyyooug

(A 174 1£02 0€02 6202 820t La0z 9202 ge0z {74114 £202 oz somyrpuadxy
wisSosg uoIIY JuaLny

“Butpuads asurudUIRW SPM-UMO) UT T3k 1ad ()0°CL$ PIPUSWLIO3I Y} YIIA UONDUNUOD UT INJ0 0] pauBisap st mo[aq pasodoid Surpuads
3L 90ejIns SUTALIP YIOOWS © YIIM UORIPUOD [INIONNS S5RISAR URY) 15115q UT SPEOI S,UMO, 211 d2aY 0] ST JUIWISIAU] PROY [enUUY 213 JO 2ARD(qO oy ],
uogeagnsaf pue uonduasaq

000°001°1$ :re30L, W2foig 41D s1921g :A108312D
e/u :150D) 102[014 [BSUIOISIH BuuaourBuyg /syrom ogngd dagg umo],
720t Buipuny 10J pnussaIg S| uueuLe) AoL], :pea| [eig

JUSUSIAU] peoy [enuny :ameN Jraforg

| : : : w0 3sanbay aforg
2e/61/%0 wesfo1q yuswasordury rende)) - £3[[eA SUIqUIN|O)) JO UMO],




'ST9A XIS ISES] JB JOJ SPROI 35311 UO paxnbal aq [[Im 0URIUIRUI [ENUUER OU O} 9[MI] 11} SaAal[aq Jeis ‘om) uondo uo paseg
Jedwy dueTIUIR /[euoned)

000°091$ $3ormog Jurpuny fejo],
000°08%$ pun, 2A12s3y [ende)
00008% )M JOAUS(T
saomog Sorpun,y
000091$ sarmyrpuadxy rejo,
ow 000‘091$ UOHINISUOD)
2e0z 1£02 0£02 6202 8202 Lz0z 9202 §202 4114 €202 (44114 sarmyrpuadxy
wpI504 g UoNIY Juauny
"000°091$

ST 1500 pajeumnsa Y, ‘ued 1o1n8 03 ued 19103 ‘s12ams paroedu [re Jo Ke[19A0 pue [iur € wopad (Z '000‘08$ St 3505 pajewnsa oy 1, ‘ued 1o1nd o) ued 1o1n3
‘519218 paoeduu [re 1940 uonesado [eas pue diyd e wuopad ([ ;jjels umog, Aq paynuapt uaaq aaey suondo omJ, “I15jep| I9AUS(T Aq pAIONPU0D Juswade[dar urew
133eM 3y 03 Jourd ‘7707 Jo Sutuurdaq ay 1e 21am K31} Se UONIPUOD 151134 IO JUIES 3] 0) SPEOI 3Y) 210)S31 O} ST UOHEBIIIQRYSY PROY UMO], PIO oY) 9A103(q0 oy ],

uonesgnsny pue uondrnsa(q

000°091$ :Ie30], P2fo1g J1D s190mg :A108312D)
B/U 11500 102l01g [eon0ISI Suuasurduyg /syrop orgng 1daq umoy,
720z Buipun, 10 pa1ussa1 1] uapAeH AWS1ap peyT yeig

TONENIqRY3Y Peoy umo], pjQ :aureN 1aforg

w0 3sanbay aforg

,NN\ 61/%0 werdo1q Juawadaordwy jende)) - £3[[A SUIQUNJOD) JO UMO],




“[BLITUTUL ST J1UN M3U B JO UBUIUTRW [enuuy "s1ed£ (Z-¢1 A[PIewrxordde s D)y /a0euing mau e Jo uedsajiT pajewnsa ay g,
pedw] asuennurey /[euoneradn

000°S1$ saoImog Surpun,y [ejog,
000'ST$ puny [elsuagy
saomog Surpung
000°S1$ saxmrpuadxy rejog,
000'S1$ wa)skg DVAH MaN
802 1£02 0£02T 6202 8702 Loz 9702 SZ0Z ¥eoz £202 2202 sarmyrpuadxy
wv4Sory Uy Juaun)

‘uedsaI] [[RISAO 31} 3SEIDUT J0U SIOP Ing SHUN 3y Jo uonerado

943 suTeIUTeW YOIyM Jredal [enuue pIsu o) Sanunuod wWajsAs Sururewar ayy, "y00z ut paja[dwod sem SUIp[Ing JUILIND YY) UsyM Pa[[eIsul Sem waysAs Sururewar
YL Jue[ood 1o syured ajendordde ureiqo 03 Liqeur sy 1o Jredal JO 1505 0) S0P UISOYD Sea ITedal SISTIA Juswoeiday s1eak 221y 3sed ay) 1940 paoejdar usaq
PUE P31} ARY SW3)SAS OM [, "SIUOZ JDUNSIP 2314 SSUIP[ING Y} SAIS JRY) SHUN ISUONIPLOD ITe 991U} pue Ia)eay 221Y) sey [[eH UMO], £3[[eA aUIqUIN[OD) Y,
uonesynsuf pue vondrosacq

000°ST$ =101, Pafo1d 41D Aypoeyg :K108a180
000°1g$ 150D 103014 [edoN0ISTH sYIop orqng da umo,
8107 :BuIpun,y I0] PajuasaIg Is| uspAeyy AwaIap peay yeig

Jmawade[doy DVAH [EH UMO], awme) paforg

o g 3sanbay pafoig
¢T/61/%0 werdold Juswaaoiduy fende)) - £3[feA suUIqUN{O)) JO UMO],




"[EWTUTW 3q P[nom FUTUes[d pue 20URUIUIEW [ENULY

1eduy ouennurey /[euonerndo

000°'S1$ saarnog Surpunyg ejog,
000°S1$ pung [e1ausn)
saomog Sorpuny
000°ST$ sarmipuadxy [ejol,
000°S1$ 12d1ed M3U JO UOnE[jRISU]
ze0T 1£02 0£0T 6202 820¢ L7202 9202 §70¢ ¥oe €202 220z sarmyrpuadxy
tupigos g UOLIY waun)

"SUOND3s padeutep 10 Pa[Ios JO Juswsde[dar
Ased 10j mofre 0} 91415 [sued arenbs 13 Jo 39 pjnoM WOOI PIROQ PUE JUSWIISE] ) ur 39dres maN "9z UI SIOLJO UONBISIUIWPE JOO]] UTBWI Y} UT PI[RISUT SBA
todie) maN sprezey Surddin sasod sased SUIOS UT PUB UIOM 3WI0D3q Sey pue AJIJIoe) ¥00Z 24 03 [eulBLIO ST WIOOIPIRO] PUR JUSWASEq 3Y) UT 35dIed JusLInd ay ],

woneaynsnf pue vondinsa(y
000°ST$ :re3of, Paforg J1D Amoey :K103312)
0% 350D 103014 [RIUI0ISIH syIoM O1qng :1dacq umo],
8107 :Burpuny I10j pajuasaid 1| uspAeq Awa1ap pey RIS

jadre) juamsseq pue wooy preog :amep Paforg

m : w10y 3sonboy Paforg
7e/61/%0 werdord judwaaorduy fende)) - K3[[eA FUIGUINIOY) JO UMO,




"pauIRjUIRW [ENUUE PS[OPIYIS

Pedwy dveuaurep /feuoneisdQ

000°0S$ 000°0S$  000°0S$  000'0S$  000°0S$  000'0SS  000'0S$  000°0SS  000'0SS | 000'0SS | 000'SSS  |seornog Surpunyg eyog,
000°01$ 000'01$ 00001  000'OIS 00001  000'0I$  000'0IS  000'0I$  000°01S | 000'01S 28eA[RS JIYIA
000'0¥$ 000°0¥$  000°0v$  000'0Y$  000°0F$S  000'OVS  000'0FS  000'0¥S  000°0p$ | 000'0%S | 000'sSs puny [erauan
sasInog Sarpun,g
000°0S$ 000°0S$  0000S$  000°0S$  000‘0S$  000'0S$  000°0S$  000'0S$  000°0SS sarmypuadxy rejoy,
000°0S$ 000°0S$  000°0S$  000'0S$  000'0S$  000°0SS  000'0S$  000'0s§  ©000°0s$ | 000'0ss | 00D'SSS aseyoing
€07 1£02 0£0Z 6202 8202 L202 9202 $Z0Z vz0z £202 2202 sarnjrpuadxy
tups3os UOIIY N7

"000°Z1$-01$ Ud2q Sey SaIY3A pasn jo aoud afes aFe1aAy "3[o1Y2A 13d 000‘0F$

Appreunxordde 1505 39N “pomad 1eak (] 1940 asearout enuue snjd aporyaA 1ad 000‘0SE PRIBWNSH 80T - 610Z U32m33q SI[OIYaA aorjod mau g Jo aseyoing

000°00S$
e/u

(X414

reso, waforg 1o
1150)) 192[01J [EOUIOISIE]
:Butpung 10J pajuasalg 1s|

uonecynsog pue uonduasaq

uswdinby :£108a1
so1jod 1da( umoy,
[12M07 Pa1g pea] yels
103d3d2133u] 201104 12101dXT prOJ (IAAD :dwep aforg

w10 3sanbay paforg

2T/61/%0

werdold yuswaaordwy ende)) - A3[[eA 2UIqUINIOY) JO UMOL,




"S1500 A)HN S,UMO], 343 3onpal

1M sqing G971 3y pue sajod Junsixa ayy Buuredar uo juads sadInosax Arejauow pue yeis 3onpax [im sajod Juswaoeday "90UBUIUIRW UO JordLUI SARISO]

Peduy nuennurep /eooneiad

000'8$ 000°ZI$ | 000'CI§ |[searnog Surpunyg [ejof,
000'8$ 000CI$ | 000°'ZI$ pun,j [eI3ua0)
s201n0g Surpung
000'8$ 000ZI$ | 000°CI$ |Sexmypuadxy ejof,
000'8$ 000°ZI$ | 000'ZI$ Juswade[day
7£02 1£02 0£0Z 6202 820Z L2702 9202 €702 vzoz €202 7202 samjrpuadxy
wviSorg uoIPy LNy

"IBaA Iepua|ed siy) 1aye soe[dax

01 sajod 9 3q [[Is 21943 ‘ZZ0Z Ul Juawade|daI 10§ PA[npaYds are s3jod 1oy “spIepuels S,umo], 3y} ut paytoads se siyB1] (14T Sse[SI1aqy mau M §[(g 20Uls Ieak
12d saj0d 1noj-omy paoejdar sey werdord yuawaoerdar styy, “medar Jo sades snouea ur Kem-Jo-1yBu sumo, ay3 ur sajod S paddeim apa1ou0d 7 a1e =ielig

000°0€$ :resol, walorg 41D
000°0€$ 350D 13f014 [EOLIOISIH
8107 :8urpun 10] pRUasaIg 1|

uonedynsnf pue uonduosaq

s190mg :A10833BD)

SYIOAA DNgng :3dac umoy],
UIpABH AWDIap peyT JeIg
uwrerdoxg yusmaoe[day sjod IYSTT IpIp umo], :ameN 399fo1g

uuog 3sanbay waforg

¢e/61/%0

wexdold juswaroidw] [ende)) - £3[[eA auIquin[oy) Jo =Bo,~._




“SoUBUUTEW [EAUUR [RWIUIR JU2A2 mous 13d 0 (0s$ A[a1ewrxorddy 'papasu se [BAOWSI MOUS JO 1SO7)

Jedwy oues)uTR]y /Teuonerdd()

000°szzs saoInog Surpunyg [ejoL
000°0S1% SJUBILD) 18]S /AIUncy)
000°0S$ puny [e1auan)
MO UMOo], ui 20uaj SurAou Jo a1eys /150 qn[) Anuno)) urquinjoy)
$30.nog Sorpun,y
sanjpuadxy elo],
000°s22$ | 0% UONINISUC,)
zele 1€02 0£02 6202 8202 L0T 9202 s202 fAira €202 2202 soxmyrpuadxy
tupsSosg uoIY LRy

"SI spuod Ye Bulssord pazifeusIs 3yi 01 Uno)) a3e[A woly J[emapis e Suippe apnjour s1s00)
“Jlel], SUIQUIN{OD) 03 JO J00YdG ATRIUSWS[H ISPNIA 01398 0) peoy uokue)) ane|d Jo SUISSOId 3jes 0 SS3308 OU sAaey pooyroqudiau a8e[IA oY) WOL USIPIYD)
uonexynsny pue nondrnsacq

000°52Z$ :rei0, waforg 1D sireq :£103312)
ugisap 3da0u0d ‘6§ 350D 103014 [EILI0ISTH Suruuerg daq umo,
6102 :Burpung 10j pa)juasalg 1| uojsey] jua1g peayeIs

Aresmapis wokue)) ayelq dmeN 10aforg

m : : w10 3sanbay 3aforg
¢z/61/%0 werdord juswaaordwy ende)) - L3[[eA JUIqUINIOY) JO UMOT,




"aUOU /[RWITUTA]

yedwy ssuennuIey /[euoneIad()

000'08Z$ saomog Jurpuny [eIof,
000'¥2T$ suonnquue)) 21e1g,/AJunoy)
000°95$ punyq fende)
ssomog Sopung
000°08¢$ samjrpuadxy [ejo],
000°08Z$ uonnguo))
202 1€02 0£0Z 6202 8202 LZ20Z 9202 §202 ¥20e £202 720z sarmrpuadxy
wpigosg UoIDY H24417)
"3[o1y24 12d spuocoas

0¢ £q skeap apo1yaa s3e1aae pue (g 01 (T) sapeid 01AIS JO [2AI] [[NJ OM) Aq suon1puod noy ¥3ad “w'd Aepyasm aroxdur 03 parewnsa st 13ford SIUL €202
ur pajonnsuod oafoxd sty 398 03 Ajuno) aoyedery pue O Yim YIOM [[IM UMO], SUL "uononnsuod pue sjiuLad ‘ufisap ‘AaAins 19400 pinom Surpuny sty T,

000°08Z$ :[eI0L Wafo1d 1D
B/U :3500) 12a(01d [eou0IsT

6107 :Buipuny I10j pajuasaid 1|

woneynsnr pue nondoonsacg

s)329ng :£103912))

syIop o1qng da(q umog,
uopAeH AwdIar pea yeis
ame] winp, 3q3ry Surpy [eo)/uoiue)) aperq :sureN oafoig

u0 3sanbay waforg

2T/61/%0

werfoid Juswaaordwy [eyde)) - £3[[eA sUIqUNIOY) JO UMO],




'$1S02 P3IRID0SSE [BNUUE [RWIUTAL
Jedwy 2ouennuUIRN /[euoneIad()

000°01$ sao1mog Jurpuny rejoy,

000°01$ pun,j [e1auan)
saomog Surpuny

000°01$ saxmyipuadxq ejoy,

000°01$ UONe[TRISU] /95eydInJ

€02 1€02 002 620T 8207 L2702 9202 sZ02 vaoe €202 (4414 sarmypuadxy
wpisosy uolpy|  uaun)

“Te)S YUON

Aq UOnE[[RISUT I [[eMII] PUE IDAISS M3U e JO aseydind ay) apnour 51502 393f01g *Aynd3s 10§ sajepdn Surpraoid jou sapnpur yorym “onpoid sy poddns
153U0[ OU [[IM YOSOIDIA 1BY) SUBSW JI[ JO PUF 6207 UT 3] JO PUS, SI O8I 0) pajedionue st ‘610z Ul pa[jeisul pue paseysind ‘I9AISS JUSLIND SUMO], SYL
uogeagnsnf pue vonduosacq

000°01$ :me30], W2loig 41D swalsAg :A108a1e)
e/u 11500 102[014 [BOLIOISIH £3ojourda], uoneuwrojuy :3dacg umoy,
720z Buipun, 10] pajussard 18| [P0 191y :pey Jels

[EMAILY % IIAIIG UMO], yuawade[day :awe) waforg

w0 3sanbay Bu_.o.—m._
Ze/61/%0 wesfo1q yuawasorduy reade)) - A3[[eA SUIqUINO)) JO UMO],




“aurm geis ur Aprewrpd ‘gpg§ 18 pareumsa APUSLIND ST 30UBIUTRW 10 1509 [enuury *2)3[duwod 30U0 2UoU 03 S[uIy

pedoy auveuaurey /[euoneiadg

000°91$ sasmog Surpuny [ejoy,

000°91% pun, [eIauan
sa2anog Surpuny

000°91$ sarmyrpuadxs [ejoy,

000°91$ 10qe pue sarjddng

ZE0¢ 1€0Z 0£0Z 6202 8202 Lzoe 9202 €202 veoz €207 (44174 sarmrpuadxy
wpiBosy oy LN
"A1e$5309U se pauniopad st dn yono) fenuuy 910z ut pajuted ISe[ SeM JOUUT [[EH UMOL
uoneagnsny pue nondunsacg
000°91$ :resox, waforg 41D fpoeg k1080180
0§ 150D 103f01g [eOLIoISIH SjIop onqng 3da( umog,
2707 :8Burpuny 10 Pajuasald 15| uapAey Lwarap :peay JjeIS

jureq Jouau] [[el UMO], :atmepN] 1afoxg
_ | w0 3sanboy 129fo1d
T2/61/%0 werdor Juswsaordu feide)) - £3[[eA suIqUIN[OY) JO UMO],




2UOU 03 NI
pedoy ssveusyurely /[euoneiadg

000°sz$ sa01mog Surpung [eloy,
000'sZ$ puny [e1auan)
sasnog Surpun,y
000°sz$ saxmyrpuadxy [ejoy,
000°5Z$ 10qe] pue sarddng
(44114 1€02 0€0z 620¢C 8202 Leoe 9207 §70¢ 4114 €202 (44174 samyrpuadxy
wpiBosy uoIy N

‘saued ay) usamiaq
P3129[]03 SBY SIMISIow pue UayoIq are Jey) s[eas aaey AUBN "H((g Ul palonnsuod sem SuIp[ing ay) usysm pa[eIsur a1om [[ef] UMO], Ul SMOPUIM JU2LIND JY [,
uoneagnsny pue uonduosagq

000°SZ$ :[e10], 9aforg J1D Apoeyg :K10331e)
0% 50D Pafo1g [eoUoISIE] SYIOM O1qng :3dag umo],
0Z0Z :8urpun, 10j pajussald 1| uapAel Awaiar :pes yeis

JudurR[day MOpUIA [[eH uMmo], :aureN 1dafoig

“ : e w104 3sanbay Pafory
meoﬁ\wo EEmoEE»EEoEE_EEmU-mu_~m>uEnEEoU.«o§ch




"soueuaurews Surofuo [ewtupy
pedu] souendurey /[edogerndp

000°0C$ saornog Surpuny fejoy,
000'0zZ$ pung [e1suan)
ssaImog Sopuny
000°0Z$ sammrpuadxy [ejog,
000°0Z$ uondNHSUO))
€0z 1€02 0£02 670¢ 8702 L7202 9202 202 veoz £20Z (44174 sarmyipuadxyy
wisosg UOIPY LNy

*30TAIIS JO sIeak
210W 10 2AY Iaye uonouny Jursoof A[[edrd£3 os[e aIe suOnOUN AIEMPIRY I9YI0 PUR SUIIIISYINO, *f31n2as j1omiau sazrpredoaf yorgm sayepdn Ajunoas apraord
10U I YJOSOIJIN SUBSW SIY [, "9Z0Z Arenuef £q ,j1f JO pua, JOYI PAYIEaI 2ALY 0) pajedDNIUR I8 YIIYM (] SMOPUTAL 21 ‘0707 ur paeyoind ‘sdoide] Juaziny

uonegnsnr pue nondunsacg
000‘0Z$ :relog, wafoig 41D sw)sAg :A108a18)
B/U :3500) 12a(01d [ROHIOISIE] 201104 3da(] umoayg,
72707 :Butpun, I10j Pajuasaid 1] [2mMo) 1a1g peyUels

szyndmo) doyde apPIgapA QdAD :PureN 1afoxg

. wio] 3sanbay 1aforg
NN\E\wo EEmEmEmE?EmE__S_%U-mu:m>u£n&£oomocko.ﬁ




‘Pofoid 12d gy, ‘umowmjun
peduy ssvennmepn /reuoneradn

000'0SZ$ 000°05Z$ sasmog Surpuny fejog,
000001$ 000'ST$ pun, [eIdUdL)
000°05$ 000°001$ spung Jauueq
000°001$ 000'SZ1$ puny aoedg uadp
$321mog Surpuny
000‘0Sz$ 000°0sz$ saxmppuadxy rejo],
000'052$ 000°0SZ$ uonINNSUOY) pue udisa(y
7£0Z 1£0Z 0£0Z 6202 8202 L720Z 9202 $20Z vzo0z £202 7202 samyrpuadxy
wnio4 g Uy 20Ny

"s1eak WeIdold d10) Y3 JO Yoeal SY3 UM UOTIONNSUOD J0j ApeaI aq Aewr UoNBIaPISU0D Iapun Auanno spaford sy ‘aum siy) e mouy jou are spaford
oy1oads aNIYM, "ZZ0Z Ul S331sni], ayy £q uioj swos ur paydope aq 03 padadxa s3] *ssavoxd Butuueld 15)seW S[ien € JO ISPIW oY) ur APUILIND ST UMO], Yl
uoneognsnyp pue wondsag

000°00S$ :resol, 13fo1g 41D syred :A10831eD)
ssaoo1d duruueyd 13)5eW OQQ‘D1$ 1150 103[014 [ROHOISIH guruuerq :da(q umoy,
720z :Burpung 10J pAuasaIg 1| uo[sey] Jualg :peyels

aImONnSeyu] S[reL], pue syrey :awep Paforg

; : . w10 3sanbay 1aforg
¢C/61/%0 werdord Juswsaoidu fende)) - £3[[eA auqunio)) Jo UMO],




‘JUON

eduy doueusurey /feuonerdd

000'sZ$ saammog Surpunyg [eyo],

000°sz$ puny renden)
saomog Surpuny

000°sz$ saxyipuadxy [ejoy,

000°sz$ UONINISUC,)

€0z 1€02 0€02 6202 820¢ Lz02 920¢ €202 vzoz €202 a0z sarmyrpuadxy
wpiBosg Uy mauny

“passalppe aq

PITOYS SPEOI 5594 Y1Bauaq [elare] sy s swajqoid [ermonns Sujo8uo sy ‘4ol epeAdN 5431 Jo Juswuopueqe paredidonue SIajepy 19AUS( Jo uonedonue ug

000°5Z$ :resol, 12foxg 1D
e/U 1150D) 102{01 [EOLIOISIH

0207 :Burpun,j I0J Pajuasald 15|

uonesgnsny pue uondidsacq

a8eurelqy :A108332)

SuuasuiBug /sy1op onqng 1da umoy,
uapAey Auraraf :peyy yeis
[exajeT sAL(] d[deq pue 1) Xy :ameN Paforg

o,y 3sanbay paforgy

¢T/61/%0

wrerdord juswaaoiduwry fende)) - £3[jeA sUIqUNO)) Jo UMOT,




‘SpeW 51 siedal 20UO 2DUBUIIUTRUI [RIUTUTA

peduy aueujurepy /feuoneadQ

000‘001$ 000°001$ 000°001$ 000°001$ 000°001$ [sa0mog Surpunyg [ejo],
000°05$ 000'05$ 000°0S$ 000°'05$ 000'05$ puny [eyde)
000°0s$ 000'05$ 000°05$ 000°0S$ 000°0S$ puny [eI2ud5)
530100 Sarpuny
000001$ 000°001$ 000°001$ 000‘001% 000°001$ saxmipuadxy [ejo],
0000018 000°001$ 000°001$ 000°001$ 000'001$ uonannsuo)) pue udisa(q
(4114 0£0Z 87027 9702 ¥202 £202 2707 sarmrpuadxy
wivsSosg U0y Juauny

‘s1eak werdord d1D a3 JO Ydeal Y3 UIYiim pannbal aq [[IM SJUSWADIOJUISI [RINIONS JBY)
pajedonue st 31 paynuapt A[ewiIo] uaaq Jou aaey spaford oroads afIym "sansst oFeurerp pue [ernidnns Surofuo yim arnjonnseyur Juide st ‘sue uny Jajunyy
pue peoy uofue)) anelqd Suofe pooyroqydrau 2311, Suruwing ay3 ur pue ‘pecy uokue) ane|q Suofe pooyioquSiau s8e[TA S ul [jem AIuosew s,umoj, ayJ,

000°00S$ :reloT, waforg 41D

000°0¥$ 150D 1alo1g [edH0ISTH
020z :Burpuny I0j pa)uasald 1]

uogedynsny pue vonduosaq

s1eang K083

syIOM OIqng da(q umo],
uspAel AWRIaf peaT YIS
ooneIqeray [[eps Umo], durep afoxg

w0 3sanbay 13forg

¢e/61/%0

werdord Juswaaoiduwy fende)) - £3[[eA UIQUINIOY) JO UMO],




Appendix C

Capital Improvement Program Revenue Sources — Definitions

General Fund - The primary accounting vehicle for the Town’s operating revenues and
expenses. Generally, all revenues from taxes, fees and other sources are accounted for in
the General Fund as are all expenditures for the general operating functions and activities of
the Town. Tax revenues include property taxes, sales and use taxes, and specific ownership
taxes. Fees include utility franchise fees, cable television franchise fees, building permit fees
and motor vehicle registration fees. Other revenue sources include intergovernmental
revenues such as state highway user tax allocation, county highway tax allocation, court
fines, revenue from the Town of Bow Mar in support of public safety and building
department costs, interest on invested reserves and miscellaneous items. Most of these
items are described in greater detail in the Town’s Annual Budget.

General Fund Reserves- The Town maintains general reserves to guard against disruption
in providing the Town’s services in the event of unexpected revenue shortfalls or
unanticipated expenditures. Reserves are expected to accumulate over time to provide
stability and flexibility to respond to unexpected adversity and/or opportunities.

Capital Reserves — The Town maintains a portion of its reserves as Capital Reserves to help
fund capital improvements identified in the Capital Improvements Program (CIP). The CIP
includes major improvements and equipment for general government purposes including
public works projects, building construction and improvements, the improvement or
acquisition of lands for parks and trails, technology, and capital equipment.

Impact Fees — These are one-time payments assessed as new homes are constructed by
developers or builders pursuant to a Special Improvement Agreement entered into between
the Town and a developer. The purpose of these fees is to defray specific costs of public
works, public safety and administration which are associated with the new growth. These
fees must be accounted for separately and cannot be comingled with General Fund cash
balances.

Transportation Fees — The Town collects a one percent fee on all building permits with a
valuation greater than $25,000 to be used towards the annual maintenance of Town roads.
The Trustees have the ability to transfer excess fees into the Capital Reserves.

Developer Infrastructure Contributions — Typically a developer is responsible for the cost
of roads and stormwater systems in a new development. Upon completion, these assets are
generally transferred to the Town or a local water and sanitation district for future
maintenance,

Vehicle Salvage — Funds generated from the sale of Town vehicles after they have been
replaced due to age or condition.



Federal, State or County Grants or Contributions — These funds are generally received for
a specific purpose or project from an interested Federal, State or Local agency and may
include cash or in-kind contributions (labor or engineering and design services) for use by
the Town.

Arapahoe County Open Space Tax — This county-wide sales tax is shared by Arapahoe
County municipalities and can only be used for the purchase and maintenance of new open
space lands, parks and trails.

Municipal Bonds — These debt instruments are issued by local governments to finance
public projects such as major road or infrastructure additions or repairs. Municipal bond
issuance generally requires a favorable election to authorize the municipality to incur the
debt and its ultimate retirement.

Revenue Bonds — These debt instruments are also issued by local governments; however,
they are distinguished by a guarantee of repayment from a revenue source specifically
identified in the bond document. An example might be a bond whose proceeds might fund
infrastructure for a shopping mall with repayment coming from all or a portion of sales
taxes generated by sales in the mall.

Special/Local Improvement Districts — A Special/Local Improvement District (SID) is a
geographic area organized as an SID to fund improvements within the SID (generally roads
and infrastructure). Funds are raised through the issuance/sale of SID bonds. Repayment
of the bonds generally come from an SID property tax assessment specific to the property
owners and properties within the SID.

Certificates of Participation — Certificates of Participation represent a lease-financing
mechanism whereby investors finance a specific government asset acquisition or
construction project. Repayment comes from regular lease payments over a period of time,
after which, title to the asset(s) reverts to the government entity. Certificates of Participation
can be issued without voter approval.

10



